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BUILDING SOCIETIES.
HAMILTON INDUSTRIAL BUILDING SOCIETY. 

Established, Maj,rl8Mv
James Stevenson, President ; Thos. L. Wilson, Vice-President; John 

Mitchell, Treasurer; J. T. Nottle, Secretary.

BURLINGTON BUILDING SOCIETY.
Established, June, 1855.

D. McKinnon, President; Thomas Kendall, Vice-President;J. T. 
Nottle, Secretary and Treasurer.

WESTERN PERMANENT BUILDING SOCIETY.

T. Duggan, M.D., President; Thomas Mclllwraith, Vice-President ; 
K. A. Ball, Secretary and Treasurer. Committee: Wm. McMillan, Esq., 
E. Cartwright Thomas, Esq., David Wright, Esq., Colin D.Reid, Esq., H. 
Sanderson, Esq., W. B. Woods, Esq., and H. B. Bull, Esq.

HAMILTON WATER WORKS,

Under the management of a Committee of the City Council—Aid. 
Ambridge, Chairman; Wm. -Haskins, City Engineer, Superintendent ; 
J. B. Minty, jun., Book-keeper.

Offices on the ground floor of the Market building.

HAMILTON GAS LIGHT COMPANY, MULBERRY STREET.

John Young, President; F. W. Gates, Vice-President. Directors, 
Messrs John Young, T. C. Kerr, E. C. Thomas, F. W. Gates, James 
Cummings, E. Sweetman and W. P. McLaren.

CEMETERIES.
Burlington Cemetery.—York street west, (Burlington Heights,) 

near Dundurn Castle.

St. Mary's (R.C.) Cemetery.—King street west.
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NEWSPAPERS AND PERIODICALS.
Canada Christum Advocate.—Published weekly. Samuel Morrison, 

Editor and Book Agent. Office, No. 1 Elgin Block, John street, near 
King Street. 1®, Entrance side door.

Hamilton Evening Times.—Published daily and weekly, by Thomas 
L. McIntosh & Co. Office, Ilughson street, between King and King 
William streets.

Hamilton Spectator.—Published daily, semi-weekly and weekly, by 
Wm. Gillespy. Office, Court House Square, corner of Main and Upper 
Hughson streets.

MONTREAL TELEGRAPH COMPANY.
George Black, Manager.

Office, King street, two doors West of James street. This Company 
was established in 1847, with five hundred and forty miles of Wire, and 
ten Offices. It has now three thousand five hundred miles of Wire, one 
hundred and fifteen Offices, and gives employment to about three hundred 
and twenty persons.

CONSULAR AGENT, HAMILTON.

J. D. Irwin, Consular Agent for the United States. Office, King 
street, near James.

MASTER IN CHANCERY.

William Leggo, Master in Chancery and Deputy Registrar in Chan­
cery. Office, Hughson street, between King and Main street*.


